MUR789900016

From: Neil P. Reiff

To: CELA

Subject: Extension of Time Request

Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 12:11:23 PM
Attachments: Designation of Counsel Florida Pre-MUR.PDF

Designation of Counsel Michigan Pre-MUR.PDF

Attached are designations of counsel for AR19-11R. We have received notifications
for each matter with an opportunity to respond.

By this email | am requesting an additional 15 days to respond in these matters.

Neil P. Reiff

Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
1090 Vermont Ave, NW

Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005

w. (202) 479 - 1111
f. (202) 479 - 1115

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by email. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.



MUR789900017 .
Christal

Dennis

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Brovide one form for cach RespondentWitness

EMAIL celaf@lec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

ARMURRRI-MURE [ R14- 11K
Name of Counsel: N e / l k €/ ’f,f' . -
ERNY nd'lter ;4_!.6_5,!'_’_01_;)_.,_,, Lamp ’eo-fe nsrern
Ades: . [O2S lermont Ave NW S e 200

- Washingfon, p.c.  2000s- 0382
Officct:_ 202 ~ 479~ {1 o

Mobiles:

tmiil: __Re/ff @) Sandlerei ¥ com

The above-named individual andfor linn is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized 1o receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behall before the Commission.

/:’;Zz,f,/z.‘i ) éf«_:wﬂ/ (e PP Irensuenc

Date {Signagure - Responlent: Apent. | 'n.‘;I\Hl’L‘I’J Title

Fananeine. ARCIA.

{Name  Please PI"“II;U )

RESPONDENT: D(.‘MOQRD:\"][_ Z){(QU‘\‘{U&, O‘(\' l"oﬂ:d‘\-—

{Please print Committee Name/ Company Same/ladividual Named in Notification Lelter)

valimades:  ADL I, MowRot o Ste %0)
~ Tallahassee, F 1 32301

Homes: e Mobiled; e
Officet: o Fax#

E-mail: _

4
This fiorm refates 2o a Federal Jloction Commission matter that is subjeet o the confidenpality provisions of SLULS.C, § 301091 2)A )
This seetion prohibits making publie wny notification ur investigation conduted by the Federal -ection Commission withou the express
wrilten consent ol the person inder investigation,
Res. 2012

Digitally signed by
Christal Dennis
Date: 2019.10.25
12:27:21 -04'00'





